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Rose Anne Alafogiannis
George Alexiou
Edwin Cadiz
MEMORANDUM Ratering Duarte
Katie Ellman
Mackenzi Farquer
. . Dean O. Feratovic
TO: Members of the Housing Committee & All An:y Hau
Helen Ho
Interested Board Members Poatire Ianmelli
) Vanessa Jones-Hall
. : : George Kalergios
FROM: Evie !—Iantzopou.los, Chair Nancy Konipol
Housing Committee Jerry Kril
Joel Lock
. . Hannah Lupien
RE: November Committee Meeting: Jeffrey Martin
Prabir Mitra
Eric Mouchette
e New Business Stella Nicolaou
. Mary O’Hara
e Old Business Dino Panagoulias

Yawne Robinson

Rodolfo Sarchese
DATE: November 13, 2019 Dominic Stiller

Kathleen Warnock

Mitchell Waxman
The above referenced item has been scheduled for Monday,
November 25, 2019, 6:30 PM at the Board Office.

We require quorum, your attendance is very important. We will
be reviewing information at the committee level.

Please call the office to state you will be attending. We would
like to have an idea of how many interested Board members will
be present.

Thank you.

Boundaries: North: East River, Bowery Bay — East: 82 St., Brooklyn-Queens Expressway — South: Queens Plaza No., Northern Blvd., LIRR Tracks — West: East River



